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Kaitlyn Elliott (Planning)

From: Cher Melendez (Tax Assessors)
Sent: Friday, December 27, 2024 9:07 AM
To: Kaitlyn Elliott (Planning)
Subject: Re: Tentative Agenda February 3, 2025

The following are under conservation: 
 
12-114-4A 
15-13-23C 
 
Thank you and have a blessed day! 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Cher Melendez 
Specialized Assessment Manager 
770.531.6752 
cmelendez@hallcounty.org 
CUVA@hallcounty.org 
 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Kaitlyn Elliott (Planning) <kelliott@hallcounty.org> 
Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2024 11:11:13 AM 
Subject: Tentative Agenda February 3, 2025  
  
Good Afternoon, 
  
  
Here is the Tentative Agenda and Maps for the Monday, February 3, 2025 Hall County Planning Commission Meeting. 
Please use the links to review the documents and respond with comments to Hall County Planning and Development. 
Failure to provide comments in a timely manner may result in the information not being included in the staff report.  
  
When submitting comments, please include the name of the applicant along with the address of the property with 
the corresponding comment. 
  
Comments are due by Friday, January 3, 2025.  Email comments to Beth (bgarmon@hallcounty.org) and Kaitlyn 
(kelliott@hallcounty.org). 
  
CALL TO ORDER 
  
AGENDA REVIEW 
  
APPROVAL OF MINUTES – January 21, 2025 
  
NEW BUSINESS 
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